Buckie & District Community Council Minutes 16th April 2018, 19:00 Buckie High School Lounge

Be at the heart of your community

Chair:

Steve Thornton

Attendees

- Jack Johnston, Christine Allan, Ann Mitchell, Anne Mckay, Alison Durno
- Councillor Gordon Cowie, Councillor Sonya Warren.

Apologies

Kevin McKay, Morag Stewart and Councillor Tim Eagle.

Topic		Discussion	Action	Person Responsible / Timescale
1.	Police Update	PC Tom Milligan gave an update on police activity. Three drugs arrest warrants were served and a quantity of drugs were recovered. Other issues were Male and Female charged with assaults in Netherha Rd, 33 year old male put to custody from PITS Bar, Money taken from Craigbo, 3 shop lifters, road traffic offences, Archibald Grove car crash. Several other points from Buckie and District CC,s were put to PC Milligan who took note and would pass on to relevant person.		
2.	Minutes of Last Meeting	Recap of previous minutes Proposed: Ann Mitchell Seconded: Steve Thornton.		
3.	Matters Arising	Arradoul to Walkerdale flooding issue still on going. Recycling point at Newlands lane, Steve Williamson looking into this.		
4.	BOWL	Steve, Norman and Jack involved in Meeting on Wednesday 18 th April in Buckie at 7:00pm		
5.	Correspondence	Received a letter from Tracy Duncan on behalf of Footprints group to put them forward for a £250 grant. Received a letter from Well Road Park group requesting a letter of support from CC to help with their funding applications.		Steve
6.	Treasures Report	We have £205:00 in petty cash account, £15:00 was used to purchase Data		

		Drotaction pools of cords Alex house	1	<u> </u>
		Protection pack of cards. Also have £7,596 in general account. Jack to print out expense forms for general use.		
7.	Reports			
	a) Local Councillor(s)	N/A		
	b) Community Council Sub Group	PB – Bucks4Buckie – Christine Morag and Ann attended a mop up meeting recently. Fishermans Hall CAT- Alison Durno gave update and noted that the hall will close on 30 th June. But councillors stated Moray Council will support any group financially for first six months. The two interested groups are now talking.		
	c) Buckie Harbour	Alison reported that Darren Bremner harbour master has new staff, taking on cleaning the toilets at the harbour, 50p for a shower, shifted chill from east to west of the fish market. Radar has been moved to Macduff Shipyard office, who are looking to take on the other yard. Power washer for North Pier where there have been repairs taken place to the pier, railings and filling in holes. Also have an ice machine in the market. Dredger has been busy as Macduff shipyard are using it.		
8.	Planning Issues	Planning applications were read out for 12 Seatown Buckie, 1A Chapel Street Findochty, and plot 21 Highfield Gardens, Steinbeck Road Buckie.		
9.	The Joint Community Council of Moray	N/A		
10.	AOCB	Town Twinning- Gentleman from Plouha contacted BCHS to speak to rector but was unavailable and became abusive to staff. All things considered we should not go ahead with this twinning. Could continue to research our selves. Steve thanked councillors for work at Linzee Gordon Park. Local-ish contractor to carry out major works on park. Groups who use the park should get together and source funding. Steve met with the cricket club. Christine Ann and Morag attended a meeting on 21 st March relating to the		

		Duelling of the A96. They do not have a preferred route yet. Work is to start 2024/25 to finish 2030. Christine reminded all not to disclose personal details with relation to Data Protection remember to delete things that should to be deleted.	
11.	Date, Time and Venue of Next Meeting	21/05/2018, 7pm, Buckie High School Lounge	